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ADDENDUM 
NO: 002 

TO: Planholders  

FROM: Parkhill 

PROJECT NAME: Trenchless Storm Pipe Restoration Project  

PROJECT NO.: 43737.24.03 

DATE: April 22, 2025  

 

Attention of all Prospective Proposers/Plan Holders is directed to the following modifications to the 
referenced Drawings and Project Manual. This Addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents 
and modifies the original Contract Documents dated March 20, 2025 as noted below: 
 
This Addendum consists of 2 pages. 
 
I. CHANGES TO NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 
1. NONE 

 
II. CHANGES TO BID DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. NONE 
 
III. CHANGES TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS:  
 

1. NONE 
 
IV. CHANGES TO DRAWINGS:  
 

1. NONE 
 

 
V. CLARIFICATIONS and QUESTION AND ANSWERS 

1. Content from the PowerPoint included in Addendum 01 have been broken into separate 
videos for easier access. To obtain and download videos, which identifies each project’s 
location and corresponding CCTV footage so bidders can review the pipe’s current condition 
and determine the most suitable repair method, please go to the following links (also found 
on Midwest City’s Bid Page): 
 
Peachtree Lane – 48” RCP x 284’ 
 
General Senter Drive – 21” RCP x165’ 
 
SE 18th Street – 42” RCP x 165’ 
 
Mockingbird Lane – 24” RCP x 295’ 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 002 
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